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JO L. LEWIS, ET (:, - O
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IlS: This is t report in this case, .vestigation

’ being prec . upon a considerable volur.. of correspondence
from the Pu_eau, which it is not deemed essential to reference
in detail.

This report is being submitted in order to make available
for immediate perusal the statsrents of persons interviewed
durinp the course of this investigation. However, for the sake
of coherence, certain irnvestigative steps which have resulted
in the obiaining of 1ncoupleta {nformation will not be reported
until the information can be get forth in complete form. No
atvterpt is being made in thls report Lo summarize the results
of the investipation which his thus far been conducted.

Tt i3 noted that a memorandum for the Attorney General
dated July 24, 1943 eontains g statement that it will be essen=~
tial to have 1ntervaews with a great number of the individual
miners who worked atZine "P' during the course of the
allegzd conspiracy. In order to inaugurate this phase of
the investipation, contact was had with JOH E.BCHNEIDER,
Sprinrfield, Illineis, who is presently an o:ficial of the y 2
Progressive Mine Wbrkers of Arerica. -

-

SCENEIDER madz available the dues collection books of ! 4
local #54, P4 and he also made available an original copy of
Ay the A petition dated May 26, 1937 ;
it & E%@LL . From these documents a 1i approximately
,,‘; 25 C- ”~;=5§2.PEA miners was obtained - which list, it appears - includes
. f/ all of the FMA miners working at }Mine "B" who would be con-
ngg f’}’;3 nected with this investigation.
: Investipation as to date has revealed that the follow-
- ing men named in this list are dead:’ Pl
I _/
. - BOOKER, TONY ~“VARTINIUS, TONY -.  SEABECK, FRANK
CASP“R LOVIS - "1icDONALD, HARRY T SHITi, AVGUST -
o . DATMON, GALE ~NUTAUT, PETER - SMITHy PEEAE—
R - DRAUGELIS, GEORGE CRANT, JAMES -~ TROOP, CHAS.
| GALOB, FRAWK -~ 0ZELIS, JOHN - WELCAUKIS, PAUL
L GATHARD, JOHN OZELIS, PETER, Jr. - WILLIAMS, HARVEY
N _ GRIDER, CHAS. - POTTER, THOMAS ~ ZABLOSKY, JOE
; %’;;} DA .~MARI,’ DORAID " 'REEVES, EDWARD ‘

Investigation to date has revealed that the following
PMA miners on this list are no longer in or near Springfield, .-
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RE: JOHN L. LB ., BT al.

[y

Iilinecis, &and socoordingly, no attempt will be mede to interview them )
unless subscquent devolopments indioste that this mey be mparatiw in
in1ividual oasen; , .

" aL3ERT, MIKE » FaFOZLIa, OTTO " REZRICH, FrwdK
" BUMGGRNER, 4. - FIFER, JOE " KuNGER, aNDRET
BRYal ’ YL ol W1. aDJLPH N KEI.LH{, JOE
" CRIFaSI, STEPHEN © GEXT, uNTONE VICK ' Lw/LER, MIEK®
DAVIDS O, BRWEST . "'m”"‘-bfﬁ.; JSSE “ MOKELOCK, «HDREY, JR.
' Dl‘jzmmom.:s, DMINIC “ GRaHAM, F¥TER, JR.  POVELL, KIMER '
" DRaGOULIS, VINCENT - G:szo, JOE ' PUCKER, JOHN-

4 ZI0MS, MIE"

There are set forth below the statemonte obteined’ from 154
P4 miners.

In order that the Buresu ma,f be e«dvised of the aoopo of the .

mattors discussed with thess miners, there is set forth bolow an outlinpe

of interrogation which was used in ocanducting these interviewsi
Fame .

addross {residenoe and business).

Date‘and plans of birthe.

Citisenships

Dﬁte, pluoe and oircumstanoes miver first jolned ony mine uniom,
Offices held in any union. : //
Relutions between UMY and WLSHOFF ut M¥ine "B" érior to Septumbor, 1952,

attitude of this miner toward furmation of PV looal &t Mine "B, ine
oluding the pert he played, eto.

Rolations butwoen ELSHUFF and Loocal 54, $if, betwuon September 1932, :
und npril, 1937, -

Ao Strik@ﬂ'

be Closo-~downs by manegomente

Ge attompts by ELSHOFF or FuICETTI to disorodit BAM
lotdership by romarks, bty & hostile uttitude in

settling gricvoncos, ctoe

= d. Expressions of purtinlity or liking for Uh“ Yy

' menagomonts .




m. <

- Relations between PV officials and s memboum.p. N

a. Any sentiment mncug rank and file thAt lood. nq
racket run, :

be Zxtent of democracy im looal - any inaaaurol‘ qf‘
oampulsion to keep rapk apd file in lins.

ce« Intersst in union affnirs - sttendcnoe at meetings,
atoa )

de Attitude of runk &nd file toward cémvio¥ions of
s memberl in bambing ocses.

8. Finanoiel anglsl ~ speoial assessments, tiok-b&ok
to locol PMW offiolnls, eatae ) 4

Relations betwesn local 54 and UMT fram September 1982 %o April 1937.

n, Did UMW ever set up & pickst line at the mine?

b. Did M&¥ distribute literature or have organisers
at the mine?

oe Efforts to convert iadividual miners tc returm to.
UMW, with partioular reference to details of the
aot;vitiea of 'tha following alleged USY spi.en

Y LBANESE 3 O}?mmf’ LNANILS ~

adt‘DREf’SC}BELEVIOIB SIRTOUT
uuiﬁlﬁ'%‘ﬁhiﬁ GEORGH JalaiinY
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Relutions between marcgement end UMV offieisls, inoluding scoial ocortaods,
etoe, betweon September 1932 and april, 1937.

The wage soale controvegsy in the Spring of 193Y. .
a, Vhat roport did 24f officinlas give renk and file
on temporary agreemont with ELSHOFF? |
be Tas there any feoling that P weuld be unnble to
get 63 good & scnle s UNAY
ce Yas there tny owmotion at mine on pay days in
april? Any temporary slow-downs or stoppages?
ds ¥What were the aotions of tho nllegod apios during
i _ this period?
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RE! JOH}I Lo LEWIS, ) iy AL. - ' } “:-7' ’ :'_-_,-.a-r_-*‘i-‘

e

e. Whit was the attitude of the m.nagement on th- s
woge question? =
f+ What sotions did PN offisiuls hko to oalm da-u
the wege issue?

P¥7 meeting on nmight of May 11, 193‘!.

6s Was this & regular meetingt If mot, how were
members notifi
any Indiootion ¢het only e sslect few were notit‘iolﬂ

bs Whot wns the evidence presented ngainst the five-
elleged sples’who were expelled?

~oe Whut did these mcn sty in their own deflense?

The morning of May 12, 1537.

a. That argynonts and discussions wore there at the
mine about wages? How and whon did the men find
out they wore not going to get an increcse thet
day?

be Did rank and file inow about the expuleion of the
five spiaa?
How wuro they told? Whet was the goneral reaotim?

¢e Why wero cotl cirs boing loadod shortY ¥as there
: a growing sentiment to strike during the dey?
< If so, why did they intend to strike? Thut is,
was it bocuuae of woges or bescause of the five .
exvelled spies?

!

PA potition of Moy 26, 1937.

o, Did this miner sign it?

be Whet explanction of this petition did PMT officinls
give?

os Toro nny throsts, expressed or implied, made 3in
oonnection with obtalning signatures to this
petition? -

de How were tho signutures obtained? That is, house=
to-house, union meeting, eto.

LT potition in Swimer of 1937, date not kmowne

(See 8., b., co end 4. above)
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REs JOHN L. LETIS, BT al. o . g
f ' .
Uniriows, petition in Sunmer of 1837, date not knowme - - °

A, Did this miner msign it?

be. Who oirsulated 1t or sponsored it?

os ‘Tas it really a "wildoat" petitiom} Thet ias,
wag there & sentiment among mcst of the men to go
baok to work regardless of whioh unlom the owmpamy
dealt with?

de Who reported it %o oampany officials?

6« Date petition was presentbed.

Formation of new UMV leccal 74€9 July 29, 1937. :

fis &g this miper epproached gapserning joining this
looal? -

be Vere there any threats or violence used to obtain
nembers for this local?

Genersl information ownocerning the Summer of 1937 « wnion meetings,
"wildoeat" meetings, stitements by officisls of both unlons, threats,
violsnoe, statements by minagenment, etae

Attenpted oponing of mine on Sentember 27, 1987.

8. BHow did managenent give notice mine would e open?
by Hud PMY decided in wdvanoe ths attitude they would
ttke if tho mine opened under the UM oantraoot?

06e TVnen did picketing start?

de Did this mirer partioipate in picketing?

< e, Did PMT import outsiders for picketing?

fe UWere uny threats or violence used by M7 leaderw
ship awoy frum the mine pramises to keep the rank
end file in line?

ge Gonoeral informution concerning inoidents during
the sit-down stirikes,

Issutnoe of irjunotion in Fsdercol Distriot Court on Doocombor 9, 1937.
a, Attitudo of rank and file pinare to injunctions
aAttenpted opening of rine on Deceonbor 13, 1937.

f. How wts notice given?
be Why did only twelve mun show up for work?




C

-

RE; JOHN L. LETIS, XT AL.

NLRB election on Doocmber 15, 1937.

&8s Complete disoussion of ciroumetonoces of elestiom,
inoluding meohuniss of elootion tud events leadinz

. ' up to 1t, “cEobo TMIY oontention that $he elecotion
) was & fraud, being domintted by strong-«rm tuctios
of DiW.

Attermpted reopening of mine on Jonuory 4, 18381

) te How whs notioe glven?
. be Why did omly & few men show wp for work?

Generel disoussion of inoidents between Jenuayry 24, 1938 und November
6, 1939, while mine wre olosed.

Opering of mine Kovomber 6, 1939,
8e WYhat did renk and file underetcnd obout wags
socle, eta.?
be Yhat wos attitude of rank and file towerd
inability of PMIY tc get a conireot?

Period from November 6, 1939 to February 21, 1941, whon election woe

held,
s All thrects, violence, eto., by oither side to
forge unlon meémberships
be All efforts by both sides to secure new nembers
by persutsions .
2. All stotoments by manegement oconcerning union
preforenoss
dy All ects of favoritism shown by mine mtnEgemcnte N
©s Did this riner sign membership cords for oither \ )
or both of tho wmions in the Swunor of 1940t It | \
ia noted both unions submitted & r.mbor of oepds / /
cxecoding & mujority of workers to NIRB investie =
- gator who wie investigoting the claims for ropre= |
< sentotion,
t NIRB cleotion on Februbry 21, 1941,

2+ Seo eleotion of Dacember 165, 1937, ubove, for
suggestionse :

r
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which he should have had knowlcdge concerning., Thie was possibly
due to the fact that he is prescntly employed at ¥ine 'B' under the

’Q) U, He also claims to be friendly with 0SCAR FALCETTI. He is alert and
Y prescnts a good knowledge of minc operations.. He executed tho following
\k signed statemants
X
»
[ 1

»Springfield, Illinois
August 28, 1943

mke the following voluntary

ny

statement tc
know to be

i
]

I Joine,d tho United Mine r:orkcrs
d_to hureinaftor as thﬂ UMY, in

minc noars
started h01x1ng'§f
I am presently vworking at Hine B,

®I ncver held an nfﬁce in the U’Fpunion, but T was
Prcsident of a loc:) %« . Minc ncar & 4
which was wnder a PM. édniract, I held ti,
about six months *!:W This wnion wil
hoercinalter as PHa. ’

T vorkcd in ¥ine B from about & _
¥ay 12, 1937 vhen it shut down due to st I ¢gia
not go back te work at ifinc B, but got a job at :ﬁne A
about Octob.r 18, 1937 as a Pl mincr and workced there wntil
about Scptenmber of 1940, sbout Scpt.c-—mbor, 1940, I went to

work in ¥ine B as a member of tho Ul I have worked therc
P S S E TR T i & B 5 MO A Aea ei-‘i 1T wnaririne $haws N - A
ALY I.uUU.L).LJ LF ' B il PJ.\.\JLI{V’ Chd JA TAAL W h J-J.a— LA s S nai& UANJU b r} (/

as a momer of the UMW, =t

o
-



. Ro: JOHN L, LEWIS, ET al.

"El:hoff, prior to 1932 got aloeng _vei'y
well with the U,

RS
o

.
1&‘.."‘“"”
wv

"In 1932 1 was not in favor of the wage scale being lowared
and I voluntarily juincd she P, -and I fecl that the rest of the minors '
at Hinc B fclt the samc way. I Hd not take any active part in this
formation, '

"Evirything was alright beticen Elshoff and PM. between
Scptember, 1932 and ,pril, 1937 to my knovledge and 1 was well satis~
fied with the munagemont of the PMA and the rost of the mincrs were se.t.is-
ficd with the P?.L leadership to my knowledge, '

*T hcard that Dominic Pasqual.., Charlcs Bohannon and about e

ten other minecrs who werce Meldiig ¥Hias well™as Ui cards and wore

organizing at Minc B on bchalf ¢f the AV and that was why thoy were ex-

pelled from PiLy, but nox of thta ever approached mg. I dec not know

vhich wnicn the opcrator of Hine B was in favor of as I nevor heard

ary of then mke any statcrents iboyt it, I left the minc vhon the shut

dovn started as proviously mentdoned, and did not have any first hond ine

- fcrmation on the patter, %

"Botween 1y, 1937 and October 1937 I helped for about onc
ronth vwith the P, picket linc at finc B. This picketing was to keep
U, fron taking our jobs, The vet:, as a result of the NLRSB electing
on Deccmber 15, 1937 shovwed Ul& hid only twenty-five embers at that time,

*I heard that Charlcs B hannon and the othor cleven nen that
were later cxpelled frox the Pl “or organizing for the Ul rccoived
noncy for orgonizing, but I never have becen contacted by therm and have
no knowlodge of the pﬂyn‘mt by UMV to them,

"I donft Ko vy Elshoff did nnt sign a contract with Py
vhon thot union had a majority of tho enployces at ¥ine B.

"I pave carcfily road and fully undorstand the one 2nd a half
pzges of this statercnt and 4t eontains the truth to t,hc best of my

e . knowledges .
/sl

1+ i
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.“ m
his witneu cen speak English well and sould taltify that
he was satisfiod with P on May 12, 1937, and did not wish to beoome a mor-
b‘ar of ™A%y V‘E vised he did not have a criminal rsgaﬂ!, PR

" *
e by

furnished the follcming volur.tary :1;::96 lt.ntmﬁ:

'Sprlngfield, I1l. - N
August 25, 1943

', o P . T
!““ make the following voluntery statement tc'
who ] kmow to be Special Agents of the Fe :
gation. ¥o force, threats or promises have been mede in obtaining this
stotement end I know thet what I may say may be used as evidsnce in & court

of law,

‘ hroug my

I11., as &

®I em now employed abg
Iﬂboﬁr. R
T
®*Y beceme & mamter of the Tia ir B

whon I wes first employed im
a mine as & miner., I droped my memdership in BERg

i3 when I stopped mining.

' "I startod mining again in and became e member of P.M.A. in

?of which unfon I was a momber for O or 4 weeks, I dropped my nember-
P in PXA when I stopped minning. ' .

*In the summer of B I was employed by Mine B, Springficld, I11l.
end became a member of FPYA vhere I was employed &8 a minor until May 1537
when the mine weas clozat,

. "In the fall or 1937 I was employed rt thofPanthar Creck ¥ine 36,
Ssringfield, Ill., untii Spring 1943, Durfng my cmrloymert at tha Peither
“rea¥ Wino 6 1 wes a mizdor of PNAL T . '




Re: JCEN L, LE.IS, ET AL

b')ﬁ

"I was a séct. in & "dldoat” Union atm..

G e Coal Mine, Springfield, I11. for sbout on
{(contipued) ~— in at which time the mine wes closed fnr

finencisl renzons. .

“So far es I know the relationship betweon ir. Elshoff at Hino “B"
witk PMA was good betwoen the summey of 1936 and May 1937. 1 do not know
enythirg ebout the relationship betrrcn Mr, Elshoff at Mine "B" and T.M.n.
prior to 1932, : :

“Up until ey 12, 1937 there wes no trouble at Mine "B" and there
were no strikes, ' :

"So fer a3 I know there were good relations betwoecn ELSHOFF and
FALCETTI of Kine ¥E™ and PMA during, the time I was omployed there, noither of
wham over mentionod unior mattcre 1o ne. -

So far as I know tho memhers of FEA liked the union end were mome
bers of P¥4 bicause they liked the union and thought F:l4 could do more for
them then any other uniom.

- ‘"1 was never interested §n wurion affairs, and attended only a faw
nme:ting of the union each year,

"The mombers of PMA thouy ht the numbers of BA convicted for bomb-
icg should not heve been couvictel ag they did not get a fair triel, I camnot
furnish any deteils ceoncerning tho attitude of the members of FEAL conosrning
the conviction of PVA memborl in Ywoxbing casezs as I was not interested.

*I cannot furniah any it foruation concerning the finencial oper=-
stions of PN4, there werc very fcw speciel assessments durlng the time 1
%ss a member of Pik.

"During the time I was omployed at Hine UB" U.M.%. never attempted
to organitze tho employecs of Mine "BY in any way, Jo one ever attompted to
get me to become a member of U.M.Ti, when I was employed at Mine "B%, I
rnever saw any employses at kine "B" atteupting to got any other omployeel
of Wine "B™ to become s member of UMA.

"I naver eav any officials of UNT with the managoment of ¥ine "BY,

L *I mow thoec was an attempt by unlon officials of PA to obtain
bigher weges for the eryloyess of TWA but thare was pever any trouble at the
mire in April or iay 1937 conncrning an increass in the wage scale, None c¢f
the men alleged by PMA to be sples for TMA, the namos of whom I do not kuos,
s¥or eeid anything to me about an ircrcase in th> wngo scale. 8o fer as ¥

[ S
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Re: JOHN L. LE/I8, ET 4L S

Imow emplo rees of PMi were on the same wage scales -
es the empioyscs of UMw {n mines othcr than Mine
"B¥, ©Neither the managemont of kine "B" or unfon

8 svor said anything to me about the wage

issue in April or May 1937,

®I did not know of a mecting of F¥L on Xay 11, 1937,

*Or the morning of Hﬁy'lZ, 1937 1 did not hear any discussion on
the wnge issuc nor did I know of anyonc who knew five alleged spies of AW
hed beun expelled Trom PMA. I did not sec or hear of any coal cers being

loadod short on the morning of Kay 12, 1937. I did not Imow there was any

trouble st kKine ®BT on Mey 12, 1937 until I was told by my boss to stop work-

icg. I did not know why the work wes stopped on that dey nor did the men 1
telked to.

®I ocnnot rember a petitionm of PMu of Mey 26, 1937 but I may have
signcd & Pla petition of key 26, 1537 and cannot remember.signing it.

*] am not able to fummish any informetien concerning Mine *B" sub-
sequent to kuy 12, 1937 as I was not interostod in the mine and never re-
turned to ¥Wine "B® to try to get work.

*1 do not know of a U.K.7s petition in the Summer of 1937 por do
1 know of the formetion of new U4 local 7469 July 29, 1937.

"1 received one or twe noticos thet XKins "B™ was to have been opened
subsequent to May 12, 1837, but did not attempt to get ~mployment at Mine
"B" e8 I wes omployed ot Panther Creck Mine #6 end I was not interested,

"0n ¥ay 12. 1337 I wcs & merbor of PRA and satisfied with the union.
I wes not interested in be ¢oning & membor of any othor union.

"I have read the proes.ding Tour peges which aro corroct an true
to the best of my kmowledge.

b e

witnesscds: =

i °i - -~ial agent, FBI.. .
"“r_ ‘ ent, 1331. il
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Re; JOEN L. LEWIS, ET AL

Hvas Lterviewed on_Augus
pecia. Avert: i

He appi.rently v .
presents a good appeararse, is ‘nielligent a.nd w:i.ll:i.n'*r to testify. The
signec statemert furnisted by e is set forth as followa-‘ :

TLRY IEW Wil

I1linodis
25, 1943

nake the following voluntary statenent
whon I know to be Special A-~ents of

Y 1l1linois. I was bomm
inois. I am a citizen of
the bnlt.e ates,

KT first joined the Un te@ Mine VWorkers of Anerica, referred
tc hereinalter as the U. M. W., i1 while I was employed at ¥ine B,
Suringfielc, Iilinois, I workec vnder the U. U. W. at Mine 5. until
1932, at which €ime Y was desim we o. changing to the "royre,sslxe,j:‘.geﬁ__
nurrcers of America, referred to heveinafter as P. M, W. I continued %o
vork wider vhe Pl W, until ard {ncluding Septembder 27, 1937.

"I le2ft the U. N, W, ir. 1932, bacauae I felt that the majority of
the udners in Mine 3. wanted to Jjoin the P, U, ¥W,, and because I felt -
shat I would receive no benefit fur workin: under a union which was can-
trolied by Jonn L. Lewis,

"The riners w:re assested 15 per cent of our salaries the first
vcar we worked under the P. Y. ¥W., and though I felt that this was a
largs sun of iscney to be taken cub of my salary by a union, still I felt
that the P, ¥. /. nmade such an ¢sdessnent to build up their orga.rization.
Tris uas all right with we. T h3ld no office either with the U. . W, or
the P. . W. 1 zave not Yeen in‘.krested in undon affairs. After the first
year under the P, M. W., wnion & @s were cheaper thercafter than under the
U. M, W,

§

#londitions and relations were very good between loeal 54 of the
P. Y. W, and the U. K. W. frow Septomber, 1932 Lo April 1937,

"l last d.r .t line B. was on Sa tznder 27, 193'7. I received
notice that the m'ne var going to ro-open on Scptember 27, 1937, because
I saw a notice to this effect in the newspapsrs, and because the whistles
at the rine blew., Thercfore, I went to the nine on this norning to report
to work at saven ofclock; oilad my machinery and just bofore eight o'clock
on this date I approached the top boss at the mine in charge of all employecs

-
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Re: JOHN L. LIS, ET AL

above rround and whose name I do not recall., I
asked him how I would work, and he replied that I
would viork wnder the U. M, W. At that time, I

ciled machinery above the mine. outgide of the
....... v above the mine, outgide oI Llhe

retail unit. This as my job. Directly after this conversation I left ]
the premises of the Mine B.

I felt that the vast majority of thc miners at this mine were
nembers of the P. K. W. and 1 did not want to work under these conditions,

o770
b 1D
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RE; JOHN L. LBVIS, ET AL

e

Bas been in

' _ I11inois. SRR
g Lgents r.s & gooC witness dus to his aPpecrance and

apperent loack of mentel cepmgitye.

executed the following sipgned stotementd

Upon interview B

'Springﬂeld, Illo
Ayrust 28, 1943

-
*

I neke the following stetement to

who heve identified thenselves
: : gurezu of Investigetion. ¥o prome- *
jses, threats or consiceration of eny kind bes been made to me for this stete-
rnand, . .

%1 worked at Mines B fer #sveral yeers beflore 1932 “ntil severel
nonthe efter the strike €t Mme L in 1339, 1 Joined the Progressive Mine :
Workerg of Auerics when they were crgeanited in 1932, I weg alwoys SEtTefTed
with the woy thet union wes teing run. I never wanted to change to the United
¥ine Wcrkers. I am still a member of the Progressives and am satisfied with E

them. The rfrogressives never acgked me to do anythmg that I did not want to g:
do. I was satisfied with them in every wnys. ’

®! wzs working at Mine B at the tine of the strike. 1 do not re~

merdter whethor I wns working on the dny of the strike or not, I do not know
whet the strike waus nbout. T do not remember, 1 was not at the mine on the
dey in Beptember whan the zwm went brck to the mine. I did go cut there and
stey a part of the tinme after the nmen started strnying on the ccmpany property.,
I vcted in the electi-n held a few ¢ry e after the election. No onebothered
ne or told ne how tc vote, It wos a fair election as far as I now, end I 2x
voted excctly as I wented to votg%-

Y g
' '

"I 2o not recall but one time that they tried to open the nine. I
was working on “FA part of the time. @hen the mine ¢jened therse hed leen
some cave ins and falls. T did not gee any evidence of any fire. 2art of
the mine where I had Leen worxmﬁ did cove §n, and I never got my tools oud
of there et all. I rensaber® B Re wns supposed to be nn elr man
I 2o not, think that they ever BA®Rn ALir check man before the strike, Une
dry JIMHALE esxe? me to Join the Unitel Mine orkers, He told me that «li
the meh would be be doing 4t and T might Just cs well, 1 ui;_ned the pupers b~




RE: JOAN L. LEWIS, ET AL o ] o

AiiVVA T L Reay

n thgt I rode to work with hzd been bothéred, their

clothes cut end torn in the wash house. B8ome Ped bYeen
venten, and sc I quit rether than stey there and get in trouble. I didn't
want to belong to the United Mine #orkers. No one evar made me do enything
ot T B -

213 not went to do
Wil v & UWLW VL WEILE U UCe

INTERVIS/ WITH but I cuit the mine e few deys leter. I quit becouss I
& did not like £o0 be involved ir any troulbe. Soms of the
T me

con

"I have reed the ebove stetenent on this page end one other pago.
It is true end mccurate,®

SITHESSED :

r
.

p
'
.3



RE; JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL. Tt
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INTERVIE ITH wap interviewed el hgentsq
d and (e m relatod his s%o

a oloar meaner, 8nd appotrs to rooall wll ovonte ::

cround the timo of tho strikae It is folt that he would be & satisfuotary
witnces to testify to thoso muttors sot out in tho folldwing etutoment

which hc oxcoutods

pringficld, Illinois
Becptombor 1, 1948

"y, § N mako tho following
voluntary stutement tof B who huve fdontie
fied thomsclves os Bpeoinl agoents inm tho Fodorsi puroau of Investigations
Ro threots or pramiscs hovo bocn mado to mo to induoc me to muko this
stotemonte )

"I wus born E [ mnd oane to
the U, B, ir I beoomo o Ue G » 1 firast joinod
tho U.M,V. ir and huve nover hold any offioo in any unisng

"I joined Pud.ae In 1932 when o}l the rest of tho miners joincd.
48 I renmonber Plu.A. stortod after U.M«fe had tried to got us to work for
lcss mcaey. ‘Jo hed o voto and the bullots wors stolon und the cleobion
w.s nc goods Alsc working eonditions wero not too good and the men
wunted o new unione After PM.ue startod things scomed botter et the minca.
I dc not remcnmbor whot tho men's feellngs wore when sano nenmbors of :
P.M e wore conviotOd in t.he ba“b ‘:ng 0asess

. S

"TONY PLO‘“CH FRANK st: JACATIAY AANDY, BOHANHON, JOMM

SIHTCU‘I‘ and sone oEhsrs who E alongod &5 Boaa Wore supposod td Bo
!"KGI‘B for U.I!n fo I IIO&I'G that theso men wore wurmng Lfor U'H.JHI

ofﬂomls but thuy novor epprosched mos T know thut thego non wore
kiokad out of PXM.u. beonuso thoy woere woerking for U.H.U.

A b/

y e e e i

"I roncnber that our oontraoot with I{ino B, whore I htd worked
sinoc 1828, oxpirod in tho spring of 1837 «nd we were working wnder an
extensions e worc suppcsed to get paid duok woges in ocuse the now
owntraot onlled for higher wages, this is what Bf.Ahe offioocrs told us
thet we would got the now ratve fram april le after wo hod worked for

_i 6 while SLSHOFF refused t. sizn 6 ocontraste
= *] tttondod s me of tho PJM.A. mootings tnd I was ot o noeting
- when o tric]l wos held oand somo of the non I nentionoed before as working
' for U, wore kioked suts A8 I renonber, wo had a roguler ncoting
: end aftsr this, three or four ren were oppolnted to a kind of &rial bibrda



REx JOHN L. LETIS, BT al.

é

INTERVIE! VITH Thcse nen wero ohurgod with spying on our org&nimtim

and the triul board found thon guiltys. 1 wns ot this
noeting and remopbor thot those mon woro kicked out of
" tho PM.e Sunc wore oxpollod for o ocuplo of yoars
ard sme Fer ninoty yotrsse Most of tho porbors of P.Nuae kmow obout this
toticn, which wus just before tho sirikoe

"t tho tino of thc strike I wus o diggor § ot ninc Be
Q. tho duy of the striko smo of tho fellows didn't wo o go to werk
with the soies. Howevor, finanlly wo all went te work but sune of the
rern said lets load the curs short and lots of the ours wont up without
a full loads. ! -

"§comecno told us 4o o.me up out of tho pines that duy, about
twe hours enrlior than usunle ‘hon 1 eono up I locrnod that thore wos ¢
strikes I pucss it w.s bootusd the nino lot thosc spics werk althoug.h
we difn't huve a o utroocti

".ftor the strike I signed o potition for Pu¥ane I signed this
ot tho Union Ball. I also think I sijned cnuther petition at ry house,
I thirk "R cught it oute It Wes to show how nany nenbers
PMace hod fhink it wue fcr the labor Rolution Bourde HFo e over
mode ne sign, or throotcnoed nos

b-
X

", o.uple of tines fcllows sano to ot ne to Join UMM, JOHN
an? BILke3IKTOUT came oneo, and anothor fellow otllod JOE or BAM oune
Thcy oskod e why I should stny idle, if I siz we go book to worke
They hoed sume kind of a ocard for no to sipgn, told ne it was o nonbership
oard. They said if they g>t cnoush porbors tho nine would open upe
They scid if I didn't sizn the nino pight never cpen upe Thay did not
tircater nee

"During the sunmer of the strike tho P.Mui. Ird 1lcts of noctingss
The offiocrs told us thet thoy hopoed to c¢pern the ninc that swuore :

"1 yonombor thut thoy tried to opon tho nine in the fall of .
1937, i I rercnbor, thero wee & notioo in the papor telling of thise
On thet duy 14 or 16 UM, 7, wont d.wm in the nine, but no onc €lso went
A wne If you wuntod to po tz work that duy you h&d to go in the offioce
and sipn up £or U.MJ7. Thet is whud 6 nan by the nine told ncs Cur
P.XNa,. officors t012 us not to sipgn cnythinge o otne buok tc tuwd

- tnd had 4 neeting ond the next day ubout 326 of us went out and

started a pickct 14nes ‘fo stiyod there until we woro sorved with an
injunctione ‘io loft, foelin; that we hud t., the luw suid $os

e YA -
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REI JOHN Lo LE'TIS, “T A\Lo

*ﬂ'i;”"‘.n .

IRTERVIE{ WITH ' "] remember thet after this they tried to opem

the mine agoine The sume UM.'T. men showed
cantinued) up and & few new UM,T, mon, I gusas they oeme

from unother part of the States I was out
there thut duy, not om sampany property but on the highwuy. ‘fe wented -
to see whut would huppen.

our Presxdenb-’%Z.nNIC- went and tulked to ELSHOFF who told
OZANIC that only UJM.!. mon could worke Thut is what OLANIC told us.
The Sheriff made us laave that day, told us that 15 or 18 men oould
stuy on ths piocket lins but not cny more.

"I voted in the NLEB election in Docember. Ae P,MJie officicl
told us not to go dowrn: und vots too many a2t o time, just 15 or 20, He
told us mot to tolk to wnyone on the streets The election wis nice ond
quiet ond no troubles

‘ A1 remember thot later on they tried to open the mine but no one
would go tu werk, they wonted to open the mine upder an open shope
The P.M.,a. men didn't wunt $o go to work that way.

"In Novembeor, 1939 the minc opomed up under &an opeén shopa
Some mine officiul suid ihat we would heve another elcotion, whichever
one won the oluotion would win thc contracte I got u lotter teliing
me to oome to work und thut I should bo there in ton duys or I wouldn't
have o jobe I wont to work whore I hud boen before, this scction wus
all righke I guess thet other x.rts of the mine hud beon otved in,
Box 2 und purt of Box 3. -

".Pter I hud boen buck to work I wes epprotched to join UMal,
These seme follows, scme of the spies, ocume te my house tc ot me o
joins They were nioce, but told me thet UM, wis going to win tnd thut
I hud bettor join. In cbout July, 1540 I finnlly jolned UllT. They
Lskud o to edme 0 6 meeting tnd I Aid, I found the hull full of fellows,
and thought that perhtps I had heottier Join if il ¢the cothksr fellown

ht.ps
were j oi.ning .

".ftor tho mine oponed up in Wovurber, 1839, it seemeg that
the only now pon who were hirad belonged to UMM, or else hod to Join
before they oould got o jobe U.M.Fy hod orgunirzers vt tho mine. They
wero supposed %o be working but thoy worentts I didn't kmow whe thoy
viere o They warc vary friendly end used %o go around cpd telk %0 e})
the monia

2
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INTERVIZ “iITH Miow men otne to work, some caming fram Missourl
und saue fram the southern part pf the stetes

nued )
"I hove read the nbove stctement cnd de-

elare it to be true and correcte

X

Piitncssods

Special agents, FeBela | é '
Ue 5. Dop'ts of Justice.” >




Rz: JOMN L, 1EWIS, ET AL ' ' - bq(/

L2
INTERVIE, TITH Lol .rviewed by Special Arents T
N \ ¥ Althouzh this man ]
anper, it appears that -

xceutct the following signed statement:

"August 30, 1943
Springfield, Ill.

rnake the fsllowing voluntary staterent t-
Fh of b have identified themselives to ba
oceral Bureﬂu of Invr,qt.* oo i'Jn. Na threats or

I becano a U,
Sprinzficld, I1l. T first startec "ui.ninb coal in ab“t
e U,d.%, at about that tine. I have never held an office

: nT worked at #¥ine 4 and Mnc P on several different cccasions and
wher, the Tinc went over o ¥he ProgFedsives in 1932 I think I was working

for the state. I went back 2 work vAth YMine B in and as far'as

I was concerned everything was poing along fine at that time. The union

officers left ne alone & I just wont about my work and bothered nobody.

I have nover attended any union meetings--heither V.7, nor the PLMLA,

*In the spring of 1937 I heard some talk te the effect that
our wage contract was to be renewed, but I do not know znything about any
wape dispute. I am not a close i‘rieqd of aryone in the mine and have
never mixed with any of them as I live on a fm and conme right home from
vork every day.

T remeomber that on the day of the strike, which was in May of
1937, T went to work as ue sual & took up my regular job as a digger in
T heard that this section caved in and I undersiand it has never
Sen Cleaned up to this day. I never wont back to plck wp my tools, I
st know Tony Plotch, Petchanten, Frank Austin, but I do not know anything
el zbout their actions at the mine. “Inever heard any of the men talking
- about spies for the UMY, and do not kmow what crused the strike in 1937,
I heard men say that they got a raw deal, but I do not know vwhy the men
went on strike. ,

"0 the day of the strike Frank Austin was gipposed to be my
driver and I kept asking him to bring my powdsr, but Le never did bring my

-

. - g 7'. o - Y ) S “ .',': e ._1‘_.:)
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Re: JOHN L. LEJIS, ET AL - .

INTERVIZ Y WITH povder that day, I didn't know until we were on our
way home thit night that the mine was on strike. I
continuc do not Pemomber ever sigming a petition of any kind

after the strike. Due to the fact Frank Austin didn't
brin~ me =y powdar, I worked 221 thzt d-y but didn't make any moncy, because
I Aidn't loaZ any coal that dny.

"Between 1937 and 1939 when the ming was shut dom I went to
vork for the s%atc. I went back to uinc B in the fall of 1939 after I
cot a letter from Elshoff. I onlr worked there about nine doys when I
wns offered another job with the st te so I quit the mine job. I wanted -
to vork for the state as it wns 2 hztter job and my back was hurting
ne 2 lot. I am now working at th:*?qnther Lrcek Mine and 2m o member of
the F.A union. £

"During the entire time I was uorking at Wine R I nuver had a
it of troubls. I was never thr +t.n.d by anyong. As far as I'm concerned
it doesn't make any differaence vhich union I am 2 membar of as long as
I have 2 job.

"I do not hive any information about the strike at the mine, I
have rond over this entire statznont of four »ages, have initi~led the
first threz pages and herebr sirm this pagrs. This statencnt is true
to th: best of my mcnmorye..

/3

"Titnr\_s__ses

Aa~ents, FBI é 7 .
-

cinl
U. & Dept., of Justice ®

~ | _' é/@

A TR
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RE: JOMN L. LEWIS, ET AL. ' ' s | ]
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. /
scial Agents - Q

i TR This men is everage
in intallige.xoe end nppear&noe end is favornble
toward the Govermment. Hs indiouted a desire to &vold testifying, 1f
possiblos It is bolieved, however, thut hc would muko o good witncss %o
Y %cstify to those metters set out in the following statconent, whioh he
" excouteds

Maugust 28, 1948
Springfield, Ill.

muke the following voluntry stotement te

‘ : N both of whom huve idontified thomsclvee to mc es
Spcaial A.__,ents of tMTdnrcl Burcau of Iuvestigatione No threuts ar
‘promiszcs huve been mado to mu to induce me 4o muke uny statoment.

4 ‘ und prosontly live
8% % iner during the ltst war cnd joined the
U, ¥.'1, when ret stortod mining. I om still working ct Mino Bs In
1532 when the rest of the men joincd the Progrossive union I elso went
over to the PMa tnd continuod working et the mines Hhen the PMA first
startcd in Mine B 61l the men were sttisfied with the Union tnd cverye

thing went along fine until the 8pring of 1487,

"I nevor attended mony of tho urnion meetings so oannot stute.
ts to £ll that huppopod just bef.r. the etrikcs I am & driver in tho
wiat soction of the mire. I know that e rnup -7 nen ineluding JOE #lBANESE,
PASQUAT % C:RTER, AUSTIN und cthors mentioned L wore trylng™ -
“t¢ urgngi L. R

Tor the UaM.“-.- e e

"Prior tc the time of the strike end after Mareh 31, owr .mfm
told us thut we were to cuntinue working and the new ocntract would
retrototivoe,  Botwoon april end the tinme of the strike I houxd ihe nom
tulking about C/KTER, sUSTIN and the others trying %o stlr ur trruble
und telling the mon thoy didn't hovo o cantraot wnd caking thon why they
B were workinge The PHa lenders kept telling the non to kaop on wirling
¢ - tnd thut they would geo to it that they got what wis coming to thuns
’ 1 do nct know of tnyone who was threctonod during this psriod and I
don't baliove most of the men kmew that CIRTER rud the cthicrs wore
w.rking fur the U.H.W.

M d5 not kmew enything about whut heppened vt cur und

- 28 -
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on the night of My 11, 1937, I hocrd the nexe
thet same of tho non hud boon kicked out of the
union booouse thoy were roully working for tho
U.d.7e On the nurning of tho strike I ronenbor that
the rmen wore ocmplaining thot the omprny wunted the nen who htd bean
cxpelled $o go to worke The only nen I romenbor secing wns FhuRNX
aUSTINa.. I noticed thet cs suon ts the non steryod working tm¥ day they
2l]l stoerted lading the ours short wnc it oontinued the rest <f tho.
duye 4ADout an hour beforo guitting tine word was sont to us to omme to
the surfuce ol when we pgot on top wo wors told thet tho ninc wos an
strikoe Our wiliom officers tvld uz tu gou hae beouuss they didnte
wont us te work with the spios. I ven't rooull opy nontion buing rede
of o atrike boing ounlled duc to i cigungnt ovor wogose

- :

*I renember thet o short tine aftor the strike, JOEY SCHUEIDER
otmo to¢ ny housc with & petitian fur mo t. sigrne Thics wns a pctition
ceking the ownpany to rucognire P os bost cs'1 enn reoclle 4ae I
rceolleﬂt the P distributed ballots among the nen & cskod then to qheok
rm the ballot whioh union they preferfreds

l

- ° Mpurin; the sunmor thore was 6 great pany union ncetings ond
these nectir.gs were woll attonded by the nene I rencnbor that ohe tine
it wus enn mced thuot the rire wus t5 opun, but only cbout 12 nen showed
une I reporbar thet in tho 1l the UMen, had pickot lincs outsi.dc
the nice und I tock pert in the pleketing coveral tines.

"Ir. Dooerber of 1537 thero wns an NIRB olection in the irsenal
and the PMih w.n out in the clcoticne I roneabor that in the Deocnbor
elootion the Fin nen wmot at the wniom hell and norched $o the Arsenal
in snoll groupse Thore was no violonce ant no strong orm nctho 8 used
by eithsr sidos.

"I went bt.ok to w.rk at tho rinc when it wns reopcnod on €n
coon shop breis in Novenber of 1939s I delicve thero wos on trtielo in
the pupor thut tho nino was to recpon und 8o I went to werke i for o
I ¥now thore wns no firc wt the pinc betweon 1927 und Novenbor of 1339,
, Thore wore & 1ot of ocve ins ot the rine and it woe only naturel thut
T e thero was & lot of olvening up Yo Jo bofore tho pen oculd start locding
aot:le

"Mhen the nor went book to work in 1639 they nnturaliy woron'
capletcly satisfied, but I think 'y folt thut if they didn't go m
the job the UwMeia. mon would tuke tholr jobe

L
S

/‘
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"Fraom 1959 until 1941 ¢the mine was being operated

on an open shop besise I was cne of the last %o
" sign up with the UM We I hoard that there wes

& lot of figlting on the surfuce aftor I would
go below for my job and.that mary men were besten up, but I nover sew ony

of it myselfs Nobody over roally bothored mo to Join the U.M.W, but I hoerd ,
thet o lot of the older men wero eotunlly bouten up by the UMNJW. pnone I
didn't sign up until it beozne gquito sppirent that our whole loocl wnas
going to sign upe A8 far as my perscusl mowledge is oonoornod the
sompeny was noutrul with regord to tho unionss I know thet it wos the
genercl opinion asmong the men thet the canpuny favored the UJMLU. none
It wes olways gonorclly understood thst tho UMW. mon got tho best .
jobs ond wore allowed more priviloges but I do not kmuw tho nanos of
ury U.M.We nen who wore sc fuvoreds

"I have road over this entire etctensnt of six puges, huve
initisled tho first five pugzoe to show that I huve rood esoh pago Lnd
heroby sign this lost pugse I wish to stete thet this stutencnt is true
to the best of my memory ond if oullod upan I weuld testify to the choves

WITHESSESy

1)Spcoinl Ajents, PBI
JUs Sa Dente of Justioce™
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JOHN L, LPWIS, ET al.
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strongly built individusle He is ruther intell understondzs weoll,
He hes good cormind of tho English langusge, being sble to express himsolf
quite welle He is very definite at vt things that hce knows, tod would
not be eagily confused on oross excrinctione He is bolieved to be a

good witnesa. Upon belng interviowed,
signed sietemente '

"Springfield, I11
August 26, 1943,

ment to : . .
themselve peoinl .gents of ‘oderal Burecu of Investigo=
tione No prumises, threats, or oonsiderutions of any kind have boon made
to me to muke this stutoment., It is true amd cocurate, cnd I &m willing

. "I went to work &t Ming B in 1922 und worked thore until
January of 1941. Fhon I first Wemt-to Mine "B" I wne « momber of
the Tnitod Mine Werkars becouse cveryone hud to b © mombor of the
United Mine workors in order to get & job £t thit mine. It wns &
olosod shops In 1932 the Progressive Mihe Yforkers of imerion wus
organized and I joinod thaot union. It had & olosed shop tnd I wug &
nembor of this union until I left HMino Be 1In 1536 und 1937 I wos
Union Stewerd ot this mine, wund was Stoward eguin from 1939 to 1940,

PRofore 1932 when the PIf cf Ae wis orgenizod there had never
been any trouble ut Mine B with the rantgonente There wus sae dissension
omeng the men in the mine with the Bf7 cbout the cssegsmonts, otc. but
thore was no rotle troubles Some of the men who hud boen disgusted
with the U7 wore triod by the Uni-n tnd Elehoff fired thoms Elshoff
end the Union got elong pretty weli in those doyse

Phen tho PV of A w.s crgunizod, wo nll were anxious to
join, nnd none of us would go buok to werk until the mon Elshoff hed
disohurged were rohircd. ‘Them the PNV of 4 wig orginizod cvery employes
6t the mine wes in fovor of this unlone &t least I nevor heord tnyone
dissont tbout joining the PMT of Aes The FMi7 of A kept pretty olose to
the mon ocnd stood up for thom whenever nnything heppeneds The B of &
did this much bottor than the UHT had dones Elshoff did not 1iko the
P{7 vory much boouusoe it protooted the ren so much bettors I never
LRI ‘: . - .
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heard him s.y unything cbout i%, but I could tell

from the woy he noted and the cspressians on his froee,
v etos, thut ho did not like the PM/ very well. Howe

ever, I nevyer heard hi sty &nything cbout the UMl
Twioe in 1936, hcwover, I did Yo r "sour Fuloetti, the mine superipe
tendunt scy thnt sconer or leter &ll:tho men would be buok wmder the
U7 tnd once he said thot they would be better off wll togethor in
the stme union. He seemed to wunt th.t the mer belong to the UM/ but
rever stid anything cbout ite I did not know nuch ubout what wns going
on trongst Elsheff und Fulootti, but these remerks were mtde in my
prosences Thut was bafcre the striko in 1937.

"In 1936 there wero same men who hod been etusing troubdle
in the mine ond had boen trioed by tho Union, but Elshoff cnd Folsotti
would not firc thom. I wns not at the tricls, end did not hetr Elshoff
or Folsetti suy coything sbout it,

"I wont to tho Union meootings rogulsrly. They wore held twioe

a monthe The minors were vory loyul to tho Unjon during al)l the time

thet the PMU wero working ut the mince Somotimes there would be over 400
men ot the union meotings. Sometimes thero would bo only 200 or so,
deparding on the wecthor otes Whonover there wta ¢ speoinl moeting

of the Union, olmost £l of them ocmes Spooisnl moctings were anp ownoed
by pleeing 6 notioc on the bullotin bonrd ut the minoe

" ony FRctoh, Charles Bohinnon, und Prenk hustin end samo
of tho other rom worer tryi.né? £t sadsetroulblo tt the FIA8. I did not
hozr any of thom csk wnyone %o join the Ui but I did hoar these thres

suy to cthur men that the PULY oontrtot wts not & retrototive oconirnet,
and somc cther things thet worc not true about the BT oontreot rnd
offioiclss I tlso suw Tony Plotch hundling & petition &t the mine in
1936+ I did not scoe thait potition.

"Facept for theso men, *.. % I huve prmod ond elso Joo . 1binosg,
andrew Sohrevsvious, Donineg Pugqualo, PoterfCurter, Cotion antnics,
John Sirtcut, Trory Juouwwuy, , who were « hraya omplaining about the
whs ‘the M was boing run I did not hoar uny of the mom working there
oaupleir ebout the Uniones They wore ull sutisifcd mth the arrungnents
for woges, ctoe

"The dr.y bafore the strike, or olcse to tho strike, Frloetti

g e ycllow papor that ceme out of the comptny

off‘ioc, e -sxed hl Vo rond it to ths mene Thers wore ocoplos of it
for ths men, but none of us took it.. mﬂr@rm it, ond 8¢t

s.id something tbout the tonmvorary contriet with tho mine not heving
o rotrodctive sleuse in ite e did not pey tny ettention bocause we lmow
thet it id have.
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INTERVIEY WiITH "4 oouple of duys pefore the striks wes uancdgé’

Unicne It was held in the duy time beocuse thut wos
not & work daoy, &t that meeting almost cll of the
men Gt the mine were presents There were more than 400 present. I wos
theres at thut meeting, wo decided thot we would not go baok to work
until Elshoff ond Frloetti hod fired the men who hod been tried by the
union und explelleds The next day none of us went down in the mine at
nll. We demunded to Frloetti thot these men be dischorgeds I heord
Faloetti refuse. He gove us ome exouse thit the men oould belomg cto
any union thut they wanted toe 1 do not know whei duy it wos t}nt

light oira were cuming to the surfroes I believe that it wus the day
before the strike. I do not know what recson there woe for the light
ourse I do pot rosll thot there wus any disoussion ubout woges Lt the
timo of tho strike. The refuscl wus to work with the 12 men who hud been
tried and expellad by the union in 1936. The dey of the strlke we
gteyed tround cnd did not works about the next week, we went out in

the merning end wotohed to sse if anyono oame to worke about 300 of

us wore there ut the roud on those mornings Just withohing. There wos
no picket line., Some of the men come to work, and « few went in, but
not very momy. °“fe kept this up just & week or so, stoylng there only
about an hour in the morningse

"Severnl times during thc sunmer of 1937 ufter tho strike, I
wont with the oummittee to the mine in order %o try to get things fixed
up to go back to worke. Fulcetti clwoys refused to firo the men because
of the ‘izgner aots. BHe suid that that act gave them the right to belong
to any union that they any fits

»

"In Septomber whem thiy st.rted to open the mine ngoin, we ell
went out to the mine to ses who would show up. The first duy the 12
mern who htd beon expelled from the FIfif uniun otmes o did not atop
theme The next doy, about 300 of us showed up wund told Fuloettl thnt
if thoss 12 wont down in the mine that we were goinge '/o lined up in
front of the pit to go downe None of us oxpoected to go down but we were
rendye The 12 men did not go into the pit, cnd wo deolded to stuy right
there on the propurty fo see thit the oumpuny would mot put wnything
over on uss FElshoff weuld not decl with tho P tnd we were beglnning
to think thet he wis fovoring the Wfle Ho did not sign any oontrect with
anybodys e stoyesd on the property until the injunctione Vhor the Mere
sholl oume with the injumoticon we loft the property without any troubles
48 fur o8 I know Elshuff did not try to opon tho mine aftor the injunction.
He would hove announcod 4t in the piper, snd blow the whisile, but I
ncver heard that he hud tried.

In #ay of 1937, ad fow days uftor the strike storted tho PMT
had & petition, Foloetti had told us that he hud © petition of over 300
signuturcs of the mon ¢t the minc who wunted to go for Ulfie I Mvd hoord
that suoh o petlticon hid boen posscd, but most of tho follews ol izmed that
it wts ¢ froud, To show faloettl how we folt, we &1] lined up tnd wont
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into Palootti's offioe, and signed the peitiam
right there on his desk. Faloettl stood there and
watohed us for & while, until he got tired of 1t,
and welked out. I do not know of any other

petitions.

"During the time fram December 1937 when the injunotiom came
ani we left the Mine B property uitil the Nine opened in 1536 I wus
unemployed for over & yecr, and oould not find & job anyvheres I finelly
got & job at one of the Punther Crggl Mines, but I ocould not get & good
pluge and did not meke encugh money to live one. My mother was sick &t
thut tire, we hud & big doctor bill, and u large grooery till. The only
way thet we could settle up vas to sell our hame, which we did.

"During the tiae of the strike I went out to the mine many
times with the committee in order to try und get things struightened
put und go buck to work., Frleetti ignored us most of %he tipe thit we
went theres Hoe would talk with us, but would shake his hotid whenever
we mentioned tho 12 mon and weould then change the subjsote I do not
rotll that there wus ony agreement with the Union us to opening the
mine aguin in 1939, Thut was the first time he tried.

I went buck to Mine B & weck or so tf'ter the mint reopened.
Therc md boon & smi:ll cave ip und I oould not get to my room. After it
wus olewned up I went back to my sumo working pluce in the nine. "Most
of the men w.nt back to thy sime roomse I w.8 minc stowerd tnd heard
the compluints o8 they oume up. although I did not htve uny trouble, I
know thet the P mop were given poorer rooms ete. when thore roams
peb:rzd out thin the Ud{ men. Dirt wis being cumped on the ours of the
Pli nen, their tools were boing stolen, und they ware bruton. Moy times
I wos with the oomnittece whaa thoy oonpluined to Falcetti tnd Elshoff
ebout the conditions, end they refused to do anything uhout ite They
ctsily could huve done scrmothinge. He would scy thet he did not loow
whi.t he could do about it, and would suy tlr.t ho would send one of
the bosses to check on it, but none ever dide I whis in Folochti's office
tilmost overy morning. The sume thing h.pponed every duye 1 never
hetrd either Fuleetti or Bishceff sy enything tbout ohtnging Unions
sto. Muny %tires when we went to tho office, the UMJ oamittee would
alrondy be thure, and whon we oftme in, thuy would quit $tlking. I do
not knew if tho wes teking c-re of thuir compluints or not.

"I do know, however, ta-t olter somebody joinoed tho U thot
dirt w.s not found in tholir cotl, th.t thoir tools wore not being stolem
tny more, and thsy were soon tken out of thuir room, wnd put into t
good romm, That wos eommon knowlcedge tbout the mina.

"Thon the mine reopenod, thoro wis no evidence of wny big
otve in or fire th.t I sawe “Whon I first wont into the mine, about
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“as Alr Chackera “I saw him many tfpes in the

" going around talking with the men axd trying %0 get ﬂwn 6 qha:b;o
the UMW, 7o nover had an Alr Checksr &t tint time Tor the 18

Syl ,‘Ji

. tna sce or 1:?» oﬂ\er nan m
" had just oane to the mine thraa.,m

Sheriffs stcped the fighting but 344 not do anything sboyt 3t

several ﬂ’ghts here, and saw old meén boaton apd out ups. I saf goe of the._
‘get hit, In Jaquary 1941 T wos fremed in the theft of samé ocal oArs o
wes dischargede I throctened to take the matter to eourt and mike them

pay for all the loat time I hod. A aoupls days later they offered %q roinnbﬂ, Z

me, but I hnd seon enough at the mine, the bentings op thé old mén, lnd el3

the troudbls, and the times that they had stuarted to txy to bqa.t nee. ! dge
 cided thet ¥ would not de adle to go Mok and work there under thm “dandit
*_‘and #o Y 41d not returne I did vote in the ¥IR3 slestion whioch’ ws ii’

"'_ ghortl@r after tiat beoauaa I !nd ‘bagn emplayed 3 the doy tmt

¥ ol ibla. '\.'t',_- ’.; oo s 3”'7‘

£ "\

R : "Ha t!.mes 111 the mominga, ,

mittee, men wo lmew es good standing PMY mon bnme to the oﬁioo €nd ¢
" or works Bvary time Palootti would tell thom et they were not Mrin;
7 tat day. A day or so later, san¢ men that none of us Ynéw would oo bnd”
~“ask for employment, and Faloattl would hire himiy Yo would n;ﬁ thom ﬁf\ﬂ
" Dnion they belonged to, and thoy would almoak alwiys say, thot tley '
belpn; to nny mim. A rw dcys lator they wbuld hava I}LET enrds

s 'r.n tho ran of 1937 when tho m ‘ha’xa sn eleotl
mplcyces of Wine B, thorq wes no troyblo at alYs I do no% reeall

" ahere that élootionm was hold, Pu¥ I o, regall Tt thore wes pot. |

“adoyt 4ts. There wope sarwrul UMY or;anizors e\romd. They qm nok muso

" “«loYénde or uﬂythmg. The P orgonizets hod nph tal 1

. %ime, boczuso they kaow how we al% folt abouk thq !hiobs. N ng i
aoreoldn oF anything of that sarts . The i"}ﬂT mom ?iold n}l tho men ¢ hey

. hed a"—Tg,'n‘h ta vote, and Anat they cugrt Lo vo’ﬁe. Ip the moa did not o 4
Tway of gatting to vote, the F5T men did £4nd gq:w‘bu!y to giv :

'_There %eré no ;hroata oﬁout wh;mt w d hagpen ;.t tho 41 not o
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j | . Springfi 1
" 26, 1943 ﬁg .kg%nﬁa
o is preun'u; D)

wnlingneu to turnith aii Qrma’
would 1‘15&‘ 6 (_?sth lg luﬁ )

. .
T‘-;‘”’ 3

; 98 of Investi;ﬁtionq
boen maﬂo fo b.o Xo oﬁtain thfn ;tawmt‘

o '1 jo‘.neg tho mxtee iine o Werkor in |
offloo in any union. I aturted  Hipae
+3) Yaw 8

‘\Q@w

T “Frcn the thne Elsﬁof‘r pure
‘tions betweon Elshoff end the UMW wore to st of my l:nowiet!ga Sr g
© satisfeotory, snd things raa slong guoothlys Ta 1952 the nikors gonerunj
*weore pck plensed with the egroenunt whish Lowis j04 signed with the’
operators whigh ho cgreod to 8 rodueed pay réte for the ninerse Tl
min\.ra hed a vote among themaolvel and voted not Eo uooept thg Igws,t
agrocnonte Then tho union of the Prajrcrsivo Mino Vorkers of &ner
atarted ups § ettondod doe of tho Twotings which ware Teld By
xntnorg urd whioli roaultod in the egtﬁblis?nont ‘of tho P.‘M.&.
| $ako any aotive p&rt in the organlgut.ion of tfp PMAs, 2yt X gze the :
" Por the cqtablishpont - the nayw uplchs The totons I voted fof the
R .' new ‘wnion were €hat I e opposed %o thé ntmor \w extra Gssoishents of
UM EALTY and furthor T belloved thht tho U.Iul.’fT 8 go! , ’ 'Qkaﬂg
“ag ghowi by the stoaling of ‘balloty ang t}ga
ﬁotio)). of Lewlis in signing the agrdemcnt
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“‘r‘w‘f 1:)'—- ‘- _;, things af. w«; vt

snd thers Wore £6 :triten to the Hnt of i ‘
" bean an ooonsiopal work lto‘ppa iarzbuq’

aceee A TVan & W e .a:.

:emumpcr ‘W SWARY ©E luun. l.w Bm _"I ”‘,ﬂ' u,l.vuw m.

nent and T never heard of any attexpts by ng,ﬂ @ Mloat
_the P.M,A. leadors in Buy ways To B dos¥ 'bmod
T Rlohoff sor Paloottl over mudd h.ny exp:aulq s,au

e oa ¥

. mor did they svor w;r bo ;ei;sn,y thn M} tq :e

.'x ‘rsuu_ o d
B ‘Juat prior to Nay 1987 fmmbl' rlng :
in tho wash house at m,gg__a_pm‘ wikeq to 'i:y Bant
Tcny Plotoh who wore tryin‘ &b the m;x Joi

eSS !‘A"'a-

B "I'ha majorlv ot tbe mbaﬂr-of P-‘A‘ ”ﬂ ‘“ﬁ‘ﬁ“ 'i‘gh .

. way things were going und had ypo feul$ to find with the wey the Gnimm

was deing run. In the fow unlom {P.M.A.) heetinga that T attonded,

nemder hod the the right to the floor ot cny Yinme to sty anything tha
he wished. EHowover, I dan't mow too much about thia bocuuse I was )
too 1nterexted lu unim affairc a.nd did not uttend all the P.!I.A.. '

L dg't }mow umr!:ﬁint abu_“ i:he mm:. frm 1933 ¢o

! don'l'. knaii tho attitudo of the wnlion or %he membors twd thm “be
szuse [ was not too intorostod in wnicy affnirss.

are n¢ spooial asseasmonta roguested of the members by P.K.(t iy )
that there wero no kiok-baoks to the r.u.a. off'ioials. l’rq_; 1032 w.ﬂ;ﬁ,
1937 the U.N.W. did not pot up & ,pldkéj s;mr OF distribute dny k“pﬁ of -
1litorature, $o the Yost of my ¥nowledges I 3o not lnow 4f ‘U.ll.ﬂ. e sotive
orgenirors in Nine B, but I do kmow thet I ‘hetipd the following meh talunb"
to groups of miners ot different times, trying to glt the minerg ¢
" tho U,M.W, Dominie Prsquels, Fronk Austin. Tony Ployeh, ?9%0;1
acd J’.mmi lo, Wmn PMehe mimbera ‘Yﬁ&

zald by the UM.Ye, I Jon't "

the_so men tu:d the mﬁnﬂgeaqnt or gvmai-t of Ming

_ nything «
sorlng of 1337 a8 T wus ul apa umbxe %0
“Bowoyer, I wua working doilye  As fof om I ir.n 33
. the PNAS w1l not get a8 good & Yrouk ‘oi the wnge dcale dy
o *woulci “but én the Qontrury ! “ag well n_a' tha {mo.joritx of the’ g,_"

r':“frhe U.}(.Wq I do not re;:;ombe;: w 13
'dm or a'bogpages-‘ % Xy '




7 told me thet he wauld "”spm 50/60'

8ld papar thal sn ‘eloatidh ﬁl
Springfield for the purpose of Jeter
to represent the miners ay
.. T went to the eleotiom of py
pause I thought that was &ho bout mi.cu!, Ip‘
8t Mioe Be . o o 3!
Lo "In the ran of 1957
the mins was going to he reopened d
if the U.N.W. men were allowed %o wori;,
- ¥ do not know what arrengomepts the P
ploketing nor when §t eturted, Wien %
the plgkes line, I dsoided %o ego with %i.eipétn lh
inge 20 the best of my knowledge the pisket Ling oorisisted «
membery of looal #54 of P.!hb.- The PM.5, 314 nok thredten
 way Yo koop us fram workings The | - oioofﬂ%e toetl}xp
. the TN, » Rop frm workin;, ond no!' o .l on fcn
B A e"_’- - : . ¥
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¥ .“4"--' Ed .
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‘ : A obuplé ot dnyn beroro 1 loa )Bno 3 on iﬁy 193‘! 4

. oall. thet I signod a petition glved to mo By & PMMA. pons 1 don'¥ Fose

" cal] whet the potition waa fore 1 think 1% m!&k’s havo boan a ééti%im

to tho operators to diaohﬁrga smo ;n!naﬂ, e X Mmo!; mﬁmk $o

. [ 418 not siga any other potition after thai times I was nev

. appi“o&ched ’qr an; UJ!.?. orgaqizar for the fsogéawpt joh;mg tho.
-ule. R '7 S 3 w T

e oq the pioket Iina fpr a'oon?;w WO"WOBRQ n tfwfah
193;‘!f &;;d 418 not go out 4o ¥ine % a'ai,.n unt’ 31 I&te iy 1959, '
'Luttar 31me I saw & notlce ia & drslly goper, thn{nm.no ) wouis& L al TR

. thoiight that 1%3 woll tnough %0 etnrt nining ega
= i ta thh ming ood talked with Faloetti who told md uat my hv
ol e, ‘E o Ilat of nen. t‘o de . mplo,:pd, ‘He dg& not
’ pdrs not being oh tﬁo Tist; ﬁf
“middle of the 1ists Ho “gove me #a rousdde Yor thid pto
, dfa’ nc;t ﬁ,ak ne if fﬁmi a anm‘b&r of PAUA, 4nd ity no¥ say &Mh
‘Qome Hmo atur, ¥ &
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ﬂzromnw}:é “Boe ha m WMQ
£asy to confuse pn cross mpimﬁm. SQ
_ rmahea the ;nron?tioa pet tor& {p the

[

sea.vmo,m Spedial Ag mderai e;'l of ﬁweg{.{@tm

No proamises, threat-a or wrsidaratiop of &ny kind % he@ made ﬁ
to make this statement, I oa willing, ® ,necgzssarx tg 2
and repead an;r part c.t‘ t'hi__q tay : 4

,7._,
e;r\’*’ -

2% s mplo d at i ¥ ro# ot Yoof ye

1932 wm.l 1“}%‘?, ,Iy;ga emplo yed therg at the t?’ih;%%

Progressive Hine q_o; of éﬁgé g gas organised, f ad stilla
member “Tt.hat Thion, ter he gressnrg ]B.nq Yorkers. o

organized, I was satisfied with Lthen in evaly way ghd did ant
| %o ¢hanga Unions, At the ti.m of thé strike I was sptlafied .
#-.. dAd net want Yo cha J was working at the'ding ab t;bq lme a
CE striko. ) ¢ was npt n% tha peeting held T;he night $e: f

Al -~ Mo e AW i T :-A-b

On the day of Uhe girike I was Pelowe I was Jpading Tui} &
g gothing st all about a phrike. When I came up I saw that hs
; .,___ . been quite 3 few small cars loaded’ t.};af. days, I' ¥4 sur ug%ga 'y
Ql _ that, a strike had Bedn called, I do ngt % the
Pt ;. dtrike yas callod for, tut ¥ think 1% was over. %ha fach, t«hat tha
. axt . o

SR 3“; stayed out ah the mtqe 1n the ‘s g4 _
o;; six days, after the strikq sbarted 1 do “not :egall sign g any
t.xnon for either uhion st tmt.__ume. % wag patisfied t

_ gfegaive ﬁinﬁ Workors of Aweriods:”

N
-*-3:" o

Yo o1 hearﬁ that‘Eﬁl hoff had signod a contract with the U‘att
e ‘?m-tmrq for ﬂ'm mham. v alas W rd that - Krne\% "lm‘:a'[tfm- H\ﬂed

£mRET e 7Y it B N A ,,.-_,.. =) Hiwwy -

"thited Mna tiorkirs had feen, orgaﬁiaed for hine B. ¥o. Qnﬁ “asked
na to Join the thiled Mine Worksrs at any ¥lde. . I %vas ot al t,he_..
qﬁ;ns the day that, the pickefb_rlina started in Scpbouber, buk 1 ¢
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RE: JOHN L., LE IS, ET AL

-
P

INTLPVIC . “I7F E "I did not sign a UL U oetition or n:v Othar
(contimued) petition in the Sum..zer of 193'7. .

"T do not knov of the formation: of a nev U ¥ 1oca1 ?469 July 29, -
1337.

"] attended sone F M AL mctinge in the Suaner of 1937, but I do not
r.itbur vhat took plzec, I was not throoionod et these nectings. So far as
T ¥nov thore was no vialence in the sun er of 1957. ' :

"Sangtine in Scutoider, 1337 I was inforncd thot P ¥ L hed e picket
linc at M¥inc "B". I went to iine "B" as a pickot about four dz;s aftor the
wiczoting startz¢, as I thou ht I would enjoy acting as a picket. I vanted
to act 2s a picket and no onc threutencd ne if I did not act as a pickot.
Tncre wes no force or wiolence when I was a piclict. I becawe sick after
about & month and & half of pickoting and return home. -hile et homc I heard
an irjunction had been obtuined to prevent picketing of lkiine "B"*. I ex un-
abl: to ke a stotozent as to the attitude meub s of F I A took toward
the Imjrctisa as I took no interost in 1%, No pickets vers broucht in, all
picucts werc local,

*I did not know of an atteagst to open Mine "B* Dec. 13, 1937.

- "I voted at the N L R B election Dee. 15, 1937 for P M A. The electio:
vwes foir and no threats were nade to anyone. So far as I know th2e pirers of
Mine "B" went to vote voluntarily end no one was carried to vote by F N ..

[

*T did not know of an attempt to open Mine “"B® on Jan, 4, 1938.

1T wos enplored by th 80al Mine in the first part of
1336 as z rdner_and 1 did not take any intercst in Mine "BY after I was

= wplo*n,d at the Mine, therefore, I am unable to furnish any infor-
nztion subs.gucnt to the first »ert oo i438 concerning line "BY, -

"I received notice to report f£or work at Mine 237 im Nov. 1939, but
I did not report for work as I uas enplo) ‘ed, nor did I toke ar;” interest
in the epening of the aine.

*I have had the proceeding five pages read to ne and toe stztzuent
is true anl correet to the best of my knowledge.® '
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